

Message

From: Jordan Penic [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=7D23BCD450594583BB40B447B35485DA-JORDAN PENI]
Sent: 2017-06-06 10:25:19 AM
To: Kate Longmoore [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=c7edab7b7ff941b79736d9f0bcff3464-Kate Longmo]
Subject: RE: Audit Committee Items: Fair Hydro Plan Communications Plan

I've shared the Agenda Item Summary (AIS) with Kim, who will get it to Georgia. I also just shared it with you.

From: Kate Longmoore
Sent: June 06, 2017 10:24 AM
To: Jordan Penic
Subject: Fwd: Audit Committee Items: Fair Hydro Plan Communications Plan

Hi Jordan - what's AIS?

Begin forwarded message:

From: Georgia Ritchie-Wust <georgia.ritchie-wust@ieso.ca>
Date: June 6, 2017 at 7:33:04 AM EDT
To: Kate Longmoore <Kate.Longmoore@ieso.ca>
Cc: Jordan Penic <jordan.penic@ieso.ca>
Subject: RE: Audit Committee Items: Fair Hydro Plan Communications Plan

Hi,

Will an AIS be provided as well?

Thanks,

Georgia Ritchie-Wust | Executive Assistant to Kim Marshall, VP, Corporate Services & CFO
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (905) 855-6379 | T: (416) 969-6012 | F: (905) 855-6459
Postal Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON M5W 4E5
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals.

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

 Please consider our environmental responsibility before printing this email.

*"F-E-A-R has two meanings: 'Forget Everything And Run' or 'Face Everything And Rise.' The choice is yours."
.....(Zig Ziglar)*

From: Kate Longmoore
Sent: June 05, 2017 4:41 PM
To: Georgia Ritchie-Wust

Cc: Jordan Penic

Subject: Audit Committee Items: Fair Hydro Plan Communications Plan

Hi Georgia,

Please find attached the Fair Hydro Plan communications plan and memo for inclusion in Audit Committee materials.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,

Kate

Kate Longmoore | Communications Services Officer

Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 506-2805 | C: (905) 510-4769

120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON, M5H 1T1

Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)